VINGE

Silvia Dahlberg

Partner

Gothenburg

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English, French, German, Czech

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 15 72

MOBILE:

+46 (0)72 179 15 72

E-MAIL:

silvia.dahlberg@vinge.se



Silvia Dahlberg specializes in dispute resolution and commercial agreements. She frequently represents clients in high-profile and high-value disputes in arbitration proceedings and in Swedish courts of all levels. Silvia Dahlberg has extensive experience as counsel in arbitrations seated in various jurisdictions and under most major arbitration rules, including the SCC, ICC, Swiss Rules, ICDR, LCIA and ICSID. She is particularly well versed in cases concerning setting-aside or enforcement of arbitral awards.

In addition to her practice as counsel, she is regularly appointed as arbitrator both in Sweden and internationally.

She has experience from a wide range of industries, including construction, the manufacturing industry, tech, automotive, defence, energy, insurance, M&A and financial services.

Silvia Dahlberg is recognized as a leading dispute resolution lawyer by all principal ranking institutes, including Chambers & Partners, Who's Who Legal and Legal 500. In 2018, she was the exclusive winner of the International Law Office (ILO) Client Choice Award for Litigation in Sweden.

Practice Areas

- Dispute Resolution
- Commercial Agreements

Education

- SCC and Swedish Arbitration Association Arbitrator Training Program, 2019
- King's College, University of London, England, LL M, 2006
- Gothenburg University, LLM, 2003

- Gothenburg University, B Sc in Ba and Econ, 2003
- Université Toulouse I, France, Erasmus, 2001
- Universität Mannheim, Germany, Erasmus, 2000

Experience

- Vinge 2006-
- Covington & Burling LLP, Washington DC 2011-2012
- Service at Swedish Courts 2003-2005

Other qualifications

- · Frequently engaged as speaker on dispute resolution topics in Sweden and internationally
- o President of the AIJA International Arbitration Commission, 2021-2023
- · Vice-President of the AIJA International Arbitration Commission, 2019-2021
- o Board member YAS (Young Arbitrators Sweden) 2019 2022
- o Member of local board YAS West (Young Arbitrators Sweden) 2015-2019
- o Board Member of the Gothenburg arbitration and litigation association, 2012-2015
- · Member of the Swedish Bar Association, Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA), International Bar Association (IBA), Swedish Women in Arbitration Network (SWAN)

Awards











